From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ)
Sent: 3/3/2011.4:55:49 PM
Subject: FW: ATF

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 1:07 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike

(USAAZ)
Cc: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: ATF

Works for me. Thx.

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 1:05 PM

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Robbie: one edit from Morrissey below in blue and this is ready for Dennis’ approval: PJC

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 12:54 PM

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Subject: RE! ATF |

_______________ i

My proposed revisions in Red below and the finished product looks like this:

ATF

AZ0272994
DOJ-FF-08835



From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 12:30 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: ATF

Got a call from reporter for Center for Public Integrity, which is following the Fast and Furious and Grassley stuff
(working with LA Times).

He wants to know | ATF :Below is what we drafted for Main DOJ,
which went down a rabbit hole. Not sure what to tell him.

ATF
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